To: Northfield Township Board
From: Howard Fink
Date: 8/4/2016

Re: Domino’s Farms Address Correction

Dear Township Board,

Mr. John Petz from Domino’s Farms contacted us regarding correction of an address error. It appears
that when the addresses were assigned to Parcels B-02-36-301-006 and B-02-36-301-009, the road names
were somehow switched. They are attempting to get the official addresses/road names corrected, and are
asking for the address assignment fee waived as this appears to be an administrative error from years ago.

E\jgsspectfuny Submitte

v Lot

oward Fink, Township Manager




Mary Bird

From: John Petz <jpetz@dominosfarms.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 2:14 PM

To: birdm@twp.northfield.mi.us

Subject: Domino's Farms Address/Parcel Correction
Attachments: 20160524130903.pdf

Mary,

Thank you for your time on the phone concerning the address assignment — parcel ID correction we are seeking.

To review, the parcels in question are B-02-36-301-006 (listed as 4451 E. Joy Road) and B-02-36-301-009 (listed as 5252
Turtle Point Drive). We believe these addresses are inverted.

-301-009 is a 53.28-acre with E. Joy Road frontage. The property does have a residential structure on it which receives
mail as 4451 E. Joy Road. Assessing records mistakenly indicate it is vacant.

-301-006 is a 0.17-acre parcel within the Turtle Point Drive private road. The parcel does not have direct access to E. Joy
and the parcel is vacant, but assessing records indicate a residential structure, namely the structure that actually exists

on -301-009.

I've attached the MapWashtenaw file that may help with your review. Thank you for your assistance, my contact info is
below.

lohn
lohn . Petz
Director, Real Estate & Public Affairs
Domino's Farms Corporation
24 Frank Lioyd Wright Drive , Suite K3000
(\ P.O. Box 445

DOMINQ'S AnnArbor, Michigan 48106

734-930-4533

FAR M S 734-930-4776 Fax

CORPORATION www. domingsfarms.com
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24 Frank Lloyd Wright Drive
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DOMINO'S PO. Box 445
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www.dominosfarms.com

CORPORATION June 13, 2016

Northfield Township
8350 Main Street
Whitmore Lake, Michigan 48189-0576

Re: Address Application & Address-Name Change Form for Parcels B-02-36-301-006 and
B-02-36-301-009

Dear Northfield Township:

This letter is to hereby submit the Address Application and Address-Name Change Form for Parcel B-02-36-301-
006 and B-02-36-301-009.

Parcel 8-02-36-301-009 currently has an address assignment of 5252 Turtle Point Drive. This parcel has frontage
on East Joy Road and has a pre-war residence that has historically used the address of 4451 East Joy Road, at which
they have received mail and deliveries for decades.

Parcel B-02-36-301-006 is a fractional parcel off of Turtle Point Drive currently listed as 4451 East Joy Road. This
parcel has no connection or access to East Joy Road and can only be accessed from Turtle Point Drive.

We are requesting that the addresses for these two parcels be re-assigned on Township/County records and that
B8-02-36-301-009 be assigned 4451 East Joy Road and that B-02-36-301-006 be assigned 5252 Turtle Point Drive,

In addition, the assessing records indicate these parcels are owned by “Doming’s Farms Development.” There is
no such entity. The proper entity who holds title is DF Land Development, LLC. The attached Warranty Deed
indicates the ownership by DF Land Development related to the parcels owned in Northfield Township. | am also
attaching the Michigan DCIS Certificate of Conversion from a Limited Partnership to a Limited Liability Corporation
in December 1999. Deed transfers are not necessary for corporate conversions.

Finally, since we believe this is a correcting of records, we respectfully request a waiving of the related application
fees.

Thank you for your attention and consideration of this matter. Should there be any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me at 734-930-4533.

Respectfully,

ExEts

Jjohn ). Petz
Director, Real Estate & Public Affairs

Enclosures (5}
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